Message

From: Simon O'Connor [SOConnor@rydon.co.uk]

Sent: 03/11/2014 11:34:34

To: VALENTE Nick [nick.valente@uk.arteliagroup.com]
Subject: FW: Grenfell Tower: Progress Meeting No 2

Attachments: Progress Meeting Minutes 15 July 14.pdf; Grenfell Progress Meeting Agenda 19 August 14.docx; Appendix 1 -
Grenfell Programme 15.8.14.pdf; Appendix 4 Grenfell Tower SHE Operational Inspection 280714.doc; Appendix 5 -
RFI Log 15.8.14.pdf; Appendix 6 Planning Tracker MW 4.8.14.pdf; RML project progress report no 2.doc; 140818
Grenfell Tower Risk Register DRAFT.pdf; ATTOO00L.txt; ATT0O0002.htm

fyi

Simon Q'Connor, ACIOB, M InstLM

From: BLYTHE Peter [mailto: peter.blythe@uk.arteliagroup.com]

Sent: 18 August 2014 15:19

To: Claire Williams (clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk); David Gibson (dgibson@kctmo.org.uk); Simon O'Connor; Zak Maynard;
LIM Chweechen; BOOTH Philip

Cc: Simon Lawrence

Subject: Grenfell Tower: Progress Meeting No 2

Dear All,

Please find attached the agenda for this month’s progress meeting along with the minutes from last month. You will also
find some papers that Simon has sent through. | have also attached a draft high level risk register which | propose that
we review in the meeting tomorrow.

Please note that Simon Lawrence has offered his apologies as he is away this week.

See you tomorrow at 10am.

Kind regards,

Peter
Peter BLYTHE
/"_‘\, Assistant Project Manager
ARTELIA UK
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This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for the addressees and is confidential. If you receive this
message in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Any use not in accordance with its purpose, any dissemination
or disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited except with explicit formal approval. The internet cannot guarantee the integrity
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of this message. ARTELIA (and its subsidiaries) shall not therefore be liable for the message if modified.

ARTELIA PROJECTS UK LTD - Registered Office : The Broadgate Tower 3rd Floor 20 Primrose Street London - EC2A 2RS - Trading as
ARTELIA UK
Registered in England and Wales under Company Number 03913368
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